



HEMET

1003 E. Florida Avenue
Suite 101
Hemet, CA 92543
PH: (951) 652-2252

TEMECULA

31515 Rancho Pueblo Rd.
Suite 202
Temecula, CA 92592
PH: (951) 383-6001 (By appt.)

Michelle Porter
MSN, APRN, FNP-C
Gastroenterology



"I take great pride in assuring patients are provided the best care."

Michelle Porter, MSN, APRN, FNP-C

Michelle Porter, MSN, APRN, FNP-C

Michelle Porter studied Pre-Med & Biology and graduated with a Bachelor's degree. Shortly after she completed an accelerated BSN program from Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences. Michelle has worked as a Registered Nurse in a variety of roles including Charge Nurse at both a SNF & Dialysis/Nephrology clinic, as well as Lead Home Health RN. In most of my positions as an RN, quickly advancing from a floor nurse to charge nurse where she trained the new oncoming nurses and staff. While working full time as a registered nurse, she continued my schooling and completed a Master's Degree for Family Nurse Practitioner Summa Com Laude from Chamberlain University. Currently holding two Bachelor's degrees alongside a Master's degree.

Michelle has held multiple positions that have given her the capacity to provide quality patient care. As well as the knowledge to be able teach patients to understand more about their disease process. Working as a CNA and Registered Nurse in the past she takes great pride in assuring patients are provided the best care. She is extremely active in the community having volunteered for Kaiser Permanente on the maternity floor, Shadow Mountain Community Church Nursery, and Red Cross during blood drives. Having the nursing background has taught her to not only encompass the medical model for patient care, but also a holistic approach. Meaning the focus and framework of care is not only medication for disease remission. It is about encompassing care with lifestyle and natural modifications for overall health and well-being. The model is about helping a patient deal both physically and emotionally with the illness process which is crucial to Michelle as a Nurse Practitioner.

Michelle enjoys going to sporting events. She loves taking in the outside and enjoying what the world has to offer. Traveling and seeing all the beautiful architecture and how people live all around the world is truly fascinating.

Continued

FULL STATE MEDICAL LICENSES (Active):

- CA RN License # 95081398
- CA NP License # 95010876

CERTIFICATIONS:

- CPR
- AANP Board Certified

LANGUAGE FLUENCY(Other than English):

PORTUGUESE

EDUCATION:

- Family Nurse Practitioner Program, Chamberlain University
- Bachelors in Nursing, Registered Nurse, Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences
- Bachelors in Biology, San Diego Christian College

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Nurse Practitioner

Gastroenterology Nurse Practitioner, GI Excellence, Inc., Southern California 12/2018 - Present

- Dialysis Registered Nurse

DaVita Dialysis, Temecula, CA Jan 2017- Jan 2019

- Always Best Care Home Health Registered Nurse

San Diego, CA 2016- 2017

- San Diego Post Acute Care Registered Nurse

El Cajon, CA 2016

- Vi at La Jolla Village CNA

La Jolla, CA 2013-2014



www.gi-excellence.com · PH: (951) 652-2252
Office Fax: (951) 925-9252
Office Hours: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m, M - F

Form Michelle Porter Bio Mktg Insert 12 5 13